
Brawley City Council &
Successor Agency to Brawley

Community Redevelopment Agency
Special Meeting Agenda

Tuesday, September 22, 2020 6:00 PM
City Council Chambers

383 Main Street
Brawley, California 92227

Norma Kastner-Jauregui, Mayor Alma Benavides, City Clerk
Luke Hamby, Mayor Pro-Tempore William S. Smerdon, City
Sam Couchman, Council Member Attorney/City Treasurer
George A. Nava, Council Member     Tyler Salcido, Interim City Manager/
Donald L. Wharton, Council Member Executive Director

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL

INVOVCATION

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

1



1. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

2. PUBLIC APPEARANCES/COMMENTS (Not to exceed 4 minutes.) This is the
time for the public to address the Council on any item not appearing on the
agenda that is within the subject matter jurisdiction of the City Council.

To maintain social distancing, physical presence is strongly discouraged.
Alternative methods of participation are encouraged and should a member
of the public wish to provide public comments, please submit written
comments via email to abenavides@brawley-ca.gov or contact the City
Clerk’s Office at 760/351.3080.  The deadline to submit comments is 2PM on
September 22, 2020.

State of California Governor Gavin Newsom waived specific portions of the
Brown Act by Executive Order for the period that social distancing measures are
recommended and required by state and local public health officials. The waiver
of Brown Act provisions requires:

a. Members of the public are allowed to observe and address public meetings
telephonically or through other electronic means.

b. Procedures “swiftly” accommodate any reasonable request to accommodate
access by disabled individuals to meetings that are accessible telephonically or
through other electronic means in accordance with the Americans with
Disabilities Act (“ADA”).

c. Notice of the procedure is provided for making requests for such reasonable
accommodation with the notice for any public meeting.

d. Recognition to the Desert Review for their 10 years of service to the Imperial
Valley.  Pg 5

3. CONSENT AGENDA Items are approved by one motion. Council Members or
members of the public may request consent items be considered separately at a
time determined by the Mayor.

a. Approve Accounts Payable: September 4, 2020  Pgs 6-19
September 10, 2020  Pgs 20-37
September 17, 2020  Pgs 38-50

b. Approve City Council Minutes: September 1, 2020  Pgs 51-56

c. Approve Final Parcel Map (PM20-01) –654 South Imperial Avenue  Pgs 57-71

2

mailto:abenavides@brawley-ca.gov


d. Adopt Resolution No. 2020- : Resolution of the City of Brawley, California
Declaring an Emergency, Ratifying Action taken by the City Manager and
Approving Emergency of Major Overhaul of the Centrifuge for the Wastewater
Treatment Plant in the amount not to exceed $16,211.37.  Pgs 72-79

e. Approve Backhoe #21 CAT 420E Repair - Engine Replacement with a
remanufactured Engine in the amount not to exceed $16,095.72.  Pgs 80-81

4. REGULAR BUSINESS

a. Update on City of Brawley Declaration of Local Emergency as a Result of
COVID-19 Pandemic

i. Overall Outlook Presented by Fire Chief Mike York

ii. Discussion and Potential Action to Extend the Local Emergency by
Sixty Days  Pgs 82-84

b. Discussion and Potential Action to Approve Resolution No. 2020- : Resolution of
the City Council of the City of Brawley, California, Expressing Opposition to
Proposed Housing Legislation that Erodes Local Control and Expressing Support
for Actions to Further Strengthen Local Democracy, Authority and Control.
Pgs 85-88

c. Six Month Review of the Enterprise Fleet Management Leasing and Maintenance
Program.  Pgs 89-98

d. Discussion and Potential Action to Approve Resolution No. 2020- : Resolution of
the City Council of the City of Brawley, California, Acceptance of City Vehicle
Surplus List.  Pgs 99-101

5. DEPARTMENTAL REPORTS

a. Update on Emergency Construction Project at the Brawley Water Treatment
Plant to Replace Components of Two Sedimentation Basins Presented by Public
Works Director Guillermo Sillas, PE.

6. INFORMATIONAL REPORT

a. Record of Building Permits for August 2020 in the City of Brawley, Prepared by
Oscar Escalante, Interim Building Official.  Pgs 102-103

7. CITY COUNCIL MEMBER REPORTS

8. CITY MANAGER REPORT

3



9. CITY ATTORNEY

10. CITY CLERK

11. CLOSED SESSION

POTENTIAL LITIGATION (California Government Code §54956.9)

a. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – Two (2) Cases

EXISTING LITIGATION (California Government Code §54956.9)

a. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – Existing Litigation

i. RAL Investment Corporation vs. City of Brawley

CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR (California Government Code §54957.6)

a. Agency Designated Representative:  Tyler Salcido, Interim City Manager
Employment Organizations:  Teamsters Union Local 542

PERSONNEL MATTERS (California Government Code §54957)

a. Public Employee Appointment to the Position of Police Chief

b. Public Employee Appointment to the Position of Interim City Manager

ADJOURNMENT: Regular Meeting, Tuesday, October 6, 2020 @ 6:00 PM, City
Council Chambers, 383 Main Street, Brawley, California. Supporting Documents are
available for public review in the Office of the City Clerk, 383 Main Street, Brawley,
California 92227 - Monday through Friday during Regular Business Hours; Individuals
who require special accommodations are requested to give 48 hours prior notice.
Contact: Office of the City Clerk at 760/351.3080.

Alma Benavides, City Clerk

4



Th
e M

ay
or

 a
nd

 C
ou

nc
il 

M
em

be
rs

 

O
f t

he
 C

ity
 o

f B
ra

w
ley

  

H
er

eb
y 

 

Co
ng

ra
tu

la
te

 

Th
e D

es
er

t R
ev

iew
  

O
n 

th
eir

 1
0 

Ye
ar

 A
nn

iv
er

sa
ry

 

Th
an

k 
yo

u 
fo

r y
ou

r  

D
ed

ica
tio

n 
an

d 
ex

ce
lle

nt
 co

ve
ra

ge
 

Fo
r t

he
 p

eo
pl

e o
f t

he
 I

m
pe

ria
l V

al
ley

 

Se
pt

em
be

r 2
2,

 2
02

0 

55



66



77



88



99



1010



1111



1212



1313



1414



1515



1616



1717



1818



1919



2020



2121



2222



2323



2424



2525



2626



2727



2828



2929



3030



3131



3232



3333



3434



3535



3636



3737



3838



3939



4040



4141



4242



4343



4444



4545



4646



4747



4848



4949



5050



1 
 

CITY OF BRAWLEY 
September 1, 2020 

The City Council of the City of Brawley, California met in regular session at 6:00 PM, City Council Chambers, 383 
Main, Brawley, California, the date, time and place duly established for the holding of said meeting. The City Clerk 
attests to the posting of the agenda pursuant to G.C. §54954.2. 
 
Mayor Kastner-Jauregui called meeting to order @ 6:00 PM  

 PRESENT:  Couchman, Hamby, Kastner-Jauregui, Nava, Wharton 
 ABSENT:    None 
 
INVOCATION CM Hamby 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE CM Wharton 
 
1. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
The agenda was approved as submitted.  m/s/c  Hamby/Couchman  5-0 

2. PUBLIC APPEARANCES/COMMENTS (Not to exceed 4 minutes) this is the time for the public to address 
the Council on any item not appearing on the agenda that is within the subject matter jurisdiction of the City 
Council.  
 
To maintain social distancing, in person attendance is strongly discouraged. Should a member of the public wish 
to provide public comments, please submit written comments via email to abenavides@brawley-ca.gov or 
contact the City Clerk’s Office at 760/351.3080. The deadline to submit written comments or schedule 
telephonic participation is 2PM on September 1, 2020.  
 
State of California Governor Gavin Newsom waived specific portions of the Brown Act by Executive Order for the 
period that social distancing measures are recommended and required by state and local public health officials. 
The waiver of Brown Act provisions requires:  
 
a. Members of the public are allowed to observe and address public meetings telephonically or through 

other electronic means. 

b. Procedures “swiftly” accommodate any reasonable request to accommodate access by disabled 
individuals to meetings that are accessible telephonically or through other electronic means in accordance 
with the Americans with Disabilities Act (“ADA”). 

c. Notice of the procedure is provided for making requests for such reasonable accommodation with the 
notice for any public meeting. 

 
No public comments were received by email or phone. 
  
3. CONSENT AGENDA Items are approved by one motion. Council Members or members of the public may 
request consent items be considered separately at a  time determined by the Mayor.  

The consent agenda was approved as submitted.  m/s/c  Couchman/Wharton  5-0  
 

AYES:    Couchman, Kastner-Jauregui, Nava, Wharton 
NAYES:   None      

5151



2 
 

ABSENT:   None 
ABSTAIN: None 

  
a. Approved Accounts Payable:  August 7, 2020, August 14, 2020, August 21, 2020 and August 27, 2020.  
 
b. Approved City Council Minutes:  July 7, 2020, July 21, 2020, August 4, 2020, August 7, 2020 and August 
 11, 2020.  
 
c. Approved Resolution No. 2020-61: Resolution of the City Council of the City of Brawley, California 

Declaring an Emergency, Ratifying Action Taken by the City Manager and Approving Emergency 
Replacement of One Failing Air Conditioning Unit at the Finance Department by The Air Conditioning Guys 
for $8,141.00.  

d. Approved Resolution No. 2020-62: Resolution of the City Council of the City of Brawley, California 
Amending the Fiscal Year 2020/2021 City of Brawley Budget for $8,141.00.  

4. SCHEDULED PRESENTATIONS 

a. Recognition of Departing City Manager Rosanna Bayon Moore 

Mayor Kastsner-Jauregui and Council Members presented Rosanna Bayon Moore with a plaque and a gift for her 
9 years of exceptional leadership and dedication as City Manager, expressed the Council’s appreciation for the 
opportunity to work with her, and wished her the best in her future endeavors. 

Mayor Kastner-Jauregui presented Certificates of Recognition to City Manager Bayon Moore on behalf the Office 
of Senator Ben Hueso and Assembly Member Eduardo Garcia.   

Library Director/Interim Parks & Recreation Director Mello stated that she has worked with many City Mangers in 
the City of Brawley, Rosanna has been the best one, she is inspirational, and Rosanna has helped and pushed her 
to get things done, and is a personable, poised listener. Ms. Mello thanked Rosanna for what she has learned 
under her leadership, guidance and professionalism. On behalf of the Brawley Public Library Board of Trustees, she 
expressed thanks for always being at the Board Meetings and always being gracious.  

RECESS @ 6:45pm 

RECONVENED @ 7:02pm 

Public Works Director Sillas thanked City Manager Bayon Moore for giving him the opportunity and trust to be the 
City Engineer/ Public Works Director.  

b. Presentation on Project Approach for Main Street Improvements from 1st Street / Brawley Avenue to 8th 
Street by Guillermo Sillas, Public Works Director.  

During the month of June 2020, Caltrans informed the City of available earmarked funds (2020 cycle) that are 
eligible for re-purposing. This means that these funds can be re-purposed into existing projects or programmed 
into new projects. The limitations are to ensure the projects are obligated promptly and used in the same 
geographic area as the original earmark to provide funding for other needed projects eligible under the Surface 
Transportation Block Grant Program (STBG). 
 
The provision for these funds states that an earmark must be “more than 10 fiscal years prior to the current fiscal 
year.” The provision became effective in Fiscal Year (FY) 2020.  

5252



3 
 

The re-purposed funds may be obligated only on a new or existing project within 25 miles of the original earmark 
designation in the State. Twenty-five miles can be considered from any reasonable point from the location of the 
earmark, but the new or existing project must remain within the State. 
 
The original project listed in the application and eligible for re-purposing was “Construct Highway connecting State 
Route 78/ 86 and State Route 111, Brawley”. 
 
The proposed project is the Asphalt Rehabilitation and Waterline Replacement along Main St from 1st Street to 8th 
Street. The funds available from the grant are $1,901,833.96, the grant will pay 80% of the cost of the surface 
rehabilitation project up to an amount of $1,901,833.96 and, the City will pay 20% of that amount which is 
$380,366.79 plus the cost of waterline replacement (12 and 16 inch pipes) from 1st St to 8th St in the amount of 
$2,079,415. We have until September 30, 2023 to obligate the funds; however, we want to complete the project in 
FY 2021-2022. 
 

5. REGULAR BUSINESS 

a. Update on City of Brawley Declaration of Local Emergency because of COVID-19 Pandemic.  

i. Overall Outlook Presented by Fire Chief Mike York 

Fire Chief York provided an outlook of the current emergency. The Imperial County Public Health Department has 
tested 59,388 patients; of that number, of which 48,273 are negative cases. There are 10,711 positive cases; the 
most affected group is 70-79. Currently, there are 739 active cases, of which 28 are currently hospitalized. 
Transfers have also stabilized to pre-COVID numbers. The IVC alternative care site currently has a warm status, 
supplies and equipment on site with no staff. The site is operational within 36 hours and has treated 213 patients 
to date. Two hundred ninety-four from COVID-19 have been reported countywide. In the 92227 zip code, there 
have been 1,868 positive cases and 34 deaths. 
 
Yuma, AZ has tested 66,273 and has about 12,249 positive cases and 321 deaths. Mexicali reported a total of 8,115 
positive cases and 1,445 deaths. 
 
Staff continues to work with local, state and federal partners to coordinate continued response, as well as securing 
PPE and supplies. City Departments continue to adapt to provide services within health guidelines and plan for 
service model changes internally and externally when our region moves to the next phase of re-opening.  
 
b. Discussion and Potential Action to Approve Resolution No. 2020- : Resolution of the City Council of the 
 City of Brawley, CA Amending the Fiscal Year 2020/2021 City of Brawley Budget for the Library 
 Department in the Amount of $51,479. 
  
Library Director Mello mentioned that curbside pickup is available, LAMBS Staff has started and the Library has 
implemented a Virtual Story Time program called Brawley Reads. 
 
The City Council approved Resolution No. 2020-63: Resolution of the City Council of the City of Brawley, CA 
Amending the Fiscal Year 2020/2021 City of Brawley Budget for the Library Department for $51,479.  m/s/c  
Wharton/Hamby  5-0 
 
c. Discussion and Potential Action to Authorize the City of Brawley File Server Storage, Hardware Refresh 

Project in the Total Amount of $84,472.62.  

Information System Manager Garibay mentioned that the current program is outdated and is no longer 
supported. 
 

5353



4 
 

The City Council authorized the City of Brawley File Server Storage, Hardware Refresh Project in the total amount 
of $84,472.62.   m/s/c  Nava/Couchman  5-0 
 
5. DEPARTMENTAL REPORTS 
 
a. Monthly Staffing Report for September 2020, Prepared by Personnel & Risk Management Administrator 
 Shirley Bonillas  
  
b. Update on Emergency Construction Project at the Brawley Water Treatment Plant to Replace 
 Components of Two Sedimentation Basins Presented by Public Works Director Guillermo Sillas, PE  
 
 Information regarding the update available on the City of Brawley’s website:  
 
 http://brawley.thepublicspectrum.org/view_video.php?meeting=201&video=15fAWcbEX4Q&yt=1 
  
6. INFORMATIONAL REPORT 

a. Record of Building Permits for July 2020 in the City of Brawley, Prepared by Oscar Escalante, Interim 
 Building Official 

7. CITY COUNCIL MEMBER REPORTS   

Nava: Thanked City Manager Bayon Moore for her years of service and all she has done for the 
City. Mentioned he will be taking part in a few items with respect to the City: filming as 
Chairperson of ICTC with a notable great group of persons, sharing screen time with 
Mayor Garcetti of Los Angeles, which will air later, relating to transportation and other 
issues. Will be working with small businesses that are just starting to open and excited 
to see that, with many good things coming to the City.  

 
Wharton:  Stated that it is good to be back in chambers. Stated that school is back, with changes on 

how schools meet, but one thing that does not change is who and what we are as a 
community. Mentioned that people are returning to work, children are returning to 
school, businesses reopening, and there is a whole lot of community lobbying on behalf 
of mom and pop businesses here in town. It will be difficult to follow the work the City 
Manager has done in 9 years and that has weighed heavy on his mind in terms of what 
we need to do as a Council to adjust and prepare ourselves to move forward and the 
best way we can rather follow her legacy. He feels confident with the experience and 
dedication of staff that we will be able to do that. “It is incumbent upon the Council that 
we come together more than ever and help us continue to press ahead”. He has had 
some engagement directly with the Cattle Call Rodeo Committee and shared that the 
Cattle Call Committee is moving forward with the possibility of having a rodeo 
performance with the support of the County.  

 
Couchman:  Has been driving around the City, there is many things going on. Commented on Allen 

Street repairs, the project has affected the residences on that street, would like to see 
the project speeded up if possible. He continues to support local stores and restaurants 
with takeout. Stated everybody seems to be holding on but are not making a lot of 
money and are trying to succeed with the restrictions that are in place. Mentioned hair 
salons and barbershops are beginning to reopen. Resuming Rotary Meetings via Zoom, 
thanked City staff for doing what needs to be done to keep the City functioning and 
hopefully everything will continue to operate well. Thanked Rosanna and stated that she 
will be missed. 

 

5454

http://brawley.thepublicspectrum.org/view_video.php?meeting=201&video=15fAWcbEX4Q&yt=1


5 
 

Hamby:  Met with Katie Luna, CEO for the Brawley Chamber of Commerce, to discuss potential 
issues facing Brawley and its businesses. Participated in an interview with the City Audit 
Team, thanked Tyler and Staff for all their hard work. Has been in contact with Mark 
Huber regarding Cattle Call and is glad to see the rodeo moving forward even without 
spectators. Left messages for Assembly Member Garcia and Senator Hueso regarding 
some bills that were before the State related to COVID that would be burdensome for 
municipalities and business owners. Wished Armando a Happy Belated Birthday. Had 
several conversations with Ryan Rebollar, of Brawley Youth Football, regarding the use of 
city facilities for youth conditioning exercises. Echoed what everyone said about Rosanna, 
thanked her you for her hard work and wished her the best in the future.   

 
Kastner-Jauregui: Continue to participate on all call-in conferences statewide related to the COVID    

pandemic. Was glad to see that Legion Road work has commenced, expressed some 
concerns on the Allen Street project, hoping it will progress a little faster. Received a few 
positive phone calls on the change of restrictions from the new blueprint. Stated that the 
Council will be working on a video presentation that will highlight all of the Council’s 
accomplishments during this current year. Thanked CM Nava for taking the lead, and City 
Manager for providing a list of projects completed and was amazed at all that has been 
accomplished. Was happy to hear from Mark Huber that the County approved their plan 
to move forward with the Cattle Call. Mentioned that youth sports has been a hot issue 
and is looking forward to the City being able to allow them to use the parks. Thanked all 
staff for their help, thanked Rosanna and stated she will be missed very much.    

 
8. CITY MANAGER REPORT 
 
a) Stated that Tyler and she had a chance to meet with San Diego State Imperial Valley Campus 

representatives Dean Gregorio Ponce, Victor Nava and Dr. Mark Wheeler future campus expansion at the 
Brawley Extension site. 
  

b) Upon the release of the blueprint for a safer economy, staff did quite a bit of outreach to businesses that 
may be effected. 
 

c) Recapped the type of park activities can now resume, mentioned that the adult component does not have 
the same approvals to proceed. it’s the youth sports where the reopening has occurred, we received 
football and soccer requests, as staff it’s getting acquainted with the things that are allowed and not and 
the various groups have certain levels of sophistication about it, staff are working hard to figure out how 
we can match the interest with the budget, specific features that were assumed for July 1 through 
December 30, so when there is an opportunity to try to accommodate within our budget we are doing it 
and when there is not, staff will be coming to the Council to either look at the cost recovery approach 
which will not have financial impact or a budget adjustment.  
 

d) Thanked the Council for all the incredible memories over these last nine years. Wished the City nothing 
but the greatest success.  Thanked everyone and expressed gratitude for all the years of service to the 
City and    its citizens. 

 
9. CITY ATTORNEY 
 
a) Was asked to serve on a committee to figure out what to do with the money that has been donated for 

the victims of the Niland fire. Stated that $300,000 has been donated or pledged, and there are 33 
families    without homes and the vast majority of those folks had no insurance, trying to figure what to do 
with that money in a fair and equitable manner. 

 

5555



6 
 

b) Took some pictures of someone who said that they were donating things to the Salvation Army in the 
alley by his Dojo, CA Smerdon stated that there has not been a Salvation Army there for a long time but 
there are two thrift shops located in this area. He asked the Council, in his capacity as a citizen and 
resident of Brawley, to consider an ordinance regulating this type of activity. Thanked Rosanna for taken 
care of cleaning up the alley. 

 
 CM Nava said he concurred with CA Smerdon, stating something needs to be done about that alley.  
  
10. CITY CLERK None to report 
 
11. CLOSED SESSION 
 
POTENTIAL LITIGATION (California Government Code §54956.9) 
 
a. Conference with Legal Counsel – Two (2) Cases 

 
PERSONNEL MATTERS (California Government Code §54957) 
 
a. Public Employee Appointment to the Position of Police Chief 

b. Public Employee Appointment to the Position of City Manager 

CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATORS (California Government Code Section 
§54956.8)                                        
                 
a.             Property: Brawley Municipal Airport, 948 Ken Bemis Drive 
                Agency Negotiator: City Manager 
                Negotiating Parties: Michael Sass 
                Under Negotiation: Rate and Terms 
 
12. ADJOURNMENT @ 8:15 
 
 
_____________________ 
Alma Benavides, City Clerk 
 

5656



5757



LE
GE

ND
:   

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

LO
TS

 7
 &

 8

OM 1
-2

0

LO
T 

6

OM 1
-2

0

LO
T 

5

OM 1
-2

0

LO
T 

4

OM 1
-2

0

LO
TS

 1
 &

 3

OM 1
-2

0

M
AL

AN
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 S

TR
EE

T

FIFTH                                                                                                   STREET

IMPERIAL                                                                                                 AVENUE

"K
" 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

ST
RE

ET

GRAPEFRUIT  DRIVE

SOUTHERN     PACIFIC   RAILROAD

PARCEL 1

P.M. 6-59

PELLET   TRACT
LOTS 1 THROUGH 19

O.M. 1-40

PELLET   TRACT

LOTS 20 THROUGH 37

O.M. 1-40

SU
RV

EY
OR

'S 
ST

AT
EM

EN
T:

CO
UN

TY
 R

EC
OR

DE
R'

S 
ST

AT
EM

EN
T:

PA
RC

EL
 M

AP
 N

O.
  2

0-
01

AC
TI

NG
 C

IT
Y 

SU
RV

EY
OR

'S 
ST

AT
EM

EN
T:

LE
GA

L D
ES

CR
IP

TI
ON

:

CI
TY

 C
LE

RK
'S 

CE
RT

IF
IC

AT
E:

SU
PP

OR
TI

NG
 D

OC
UM

EN
TS

:

PL
AN

NI
NG

 D
IR

EC
TO

R'
S 

ST
AT

EM
EN

T

BA
SI

S 
OF

 B
EA

RI
NG

S:

PARCEL 2

P.M. 6-59

PA
RC

EL
 1

±5
,87

5.6
8 F

T²
PA

RC
EL

 2
±5

,87
5.4

7 F
T²

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE 1"=40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
160

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
INDICATES SURVEY BOUNDARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET 1-1/4" IRON PIPE, FLUSH, IN DIRT, WITH TAG  STAMPED "LS 8482"

AutoCAD SHX Text
INDICATES BLOCK LINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND MONUMENT AS NOTED 

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R2)

AutoCAD SHX Text
INDICATES LOT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECORD DATA PER MAP FILED ON FILE IN BOOK 1, PAGE 40, OF OFFICIAL RECORDS. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECORD DATA PER MAP FILED ON FILE IN BOOK 6, PAGE 59, OF PARCEL MAPS. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECORD DATA PER MAP FILED ON FILE IN BOOK 1, PAGE 20, OF OFFICIAL RECORDS. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NF/S

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTHING FOUND OR SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°58'15"E 916.97';(N89°58'30"E 916.80' R1);(EAST 916.60' R2)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASIS OF BEARINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
S15°36'11"W 805.43';(S15°34'44"W 805.41' R1);(S15°34'W 805.52' R2)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH 582.18';(NORTH 582.12' R1);(NORTH 582.00' R3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°00'01"E 193.98';(NORTH 194.04' R1); (NORTH 194.00' R3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°59'42"E 700.33'; (S89°56'15"W 700.39' R1); (WEST 700.50' R2)

AutoCAD SHX Text
388.12'; (388.00' R3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
97.03'; (97.00' R3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
97.03'; (97.00' R3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
47.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.03'

AutoCAD SHX Text
249.93'; (249.96' R1); (250.00' R2&R3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
249.93'; (250.00' R2&R3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
80.0'; (80.0' R2&R3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
120.47';  (120.50' R2)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 1 OF 1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
                                                DAVID BELTRAN   L.S. 8482

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILED THIS      DAY OF            , 2020  AT           , IN BOOK       OF PARCEL  MAPS, AT PAGE        , AT THE REQUEST OF DYNAMIC CONSULTING ENGINEERS, INC. FEE: DOCUMENT:         CHUCK STOREY, COUNTY RECORDER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
No. 8482

AutoCAD SHX Text
PORTION OF LOT 5, OF THE RE-SUBDIVISION OF BLOCK 55, IN THE CITY    OF BRAWLEY, COUNTY OF IMPERIAL, STATE OF CALIFORNIA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAURICIO LAM, PLS 8440

AutoCAD SHX Text
A RE-SUBDIVISION OF THE FOLLOWING: THE SOUTH 47 FEET OF LOT 5, OF THE RE-SUBDIVISION OF BLOCK 55, IN THE CITY OF BRAWLEY, COUNTY OF IMPERIAL, STATE OF CALIFORNIA, ACCORDING TO MAP NO. 954, ON FILE IN BOOK 1, PAGE 20, OF OFFICIAL MAPS, IN THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF SAN DIEGO COUNTY, A COPY OF SAID MAP BEING ON FILE IN THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF IMPERIAL COUNTY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
I. ALMA BENAVIDES, CITY CLERK OF THE CITY OF BRAWLEY, CALIFORNIA, HEREBY STATE THAT THE CITY COUNCIL IN AND FOR THE CITY OF BRAWLEY, COUNTY OF IMPERIAL, STATE OF CALIFORNIA, HAVE APPROVED THIS PARCEL MAP, CONSISTING OF ONE SHEET, AS THE OFFICIAL MAP OF THIS PARCEL.  

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE FOLLOWING DOCUMENTS WERE RECORDED CONCURRENTLY WITH THIS PARCEL MAP AS OFFICIAL RECORDS OF THE COUNTY OF IMPERIAL, IN SUPPORT OF THIS PARCEL MAP: TITLE:  SUBDIVISION GUARANTEE         INSTRUMENT NO.               .  SUBDIVISION GUARANTEE         INSTRUMENT NO.               .  INSTRUMENT NO.               .                . TITLE:  OWNER'S CERTIFICATE            INSTRUMENT NO.               .  OWNER'S CERTIFICATE            INSTRUMENT NO.               .  INSTRUMENT NO.               .                . TITLE:  TAX CERTIFICATE                INSTRUMENT NO.               .  TAX CERTIFICATE                INSTRUMENT NO.               .  INSTRUMENT NO.               .                . TITLE:  BENEFICIARIES CERTIFICATES      INSTRUMENT NO.               .  BENEFICIARIES CERTIFICATES      INSTRUMENT NO.               .  INSTRUMENT NO.               .                . TITLE:  GRANT OF EASEMENT            INSTRUMENT NO.               . GRANT OF EASEMENT            INSTRUMENT NO.               . INSTRUMENT NO.               .               .

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS MAP WAS PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECTION AND IS BASED UPON A FIELD SURVEY IN CONFORMANCE WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE SUBDIVISION MAP ACT AND LOCAL ORDINANCE AT THE REQUEST OF EQUITY TRUST COMPANY CUSTODIAN FBO JITENDRA GOYAL SOLO 401 (K) JITENDRA GOYAL TTEE, ON FEBRUARY 2020.  I HEREBY STATE THAT THIS PARCEL MAP SUBSTANTIALLY CONFORMS TO THE APPROVED OR CONDITIONALLY APPROVED TENTATIVE MAP, IF ANY.  I, HEREBY STATE THAT ALL MONUMENTS SHOWN ON THIS MAP ARE OF THE CHARACTER AND OCCUPY THE POSITIONS INDICATED, AND THAT THE MONUMENTS ARE SUFFICIENT TO ENABLE THE SURVEY TO BE RETRACED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
I, MAURICIO LAM, ACTING CITY SURVEYOR FOR THE CITY OF BRAWLEY, HEREBY STATE THAT I HAVE EXAMINED THIS MAP; AND THAT THE SUBDIVISION AS SHOWN IS SUBSTANTIALLY THE SAME AS IT APPEARED ON THE TENTATIVE MAP, IF REQUIRED AND ANY APPROVED ALTERATIONS THEREOF; AND THAT ALL PROVISIONS OF LOCAL ORDINANCES AND THE REQUIREMENTS OF CHAPTER 2, DIVISION 2, TITLE 7 OF GOVERNMENT CODE OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA APPLICABLE AT THE TIME OF APPROVAL OF THE TENTATIVE MAP, IF REQUIRED, HAVE BEEN COMPLIED WITH; AND THAT I AM SATISFIED THAT THIS MAP IS TECHNICALLY CORRECT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF BRAWLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALMA BENAVIDES, CITY CLERK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSULTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Dynamic

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
I. GORDON R. GASTE, HEREBY STATE THAT THIS PARCEL MAP COMPLIES WITH THE TENTATIVE OR CONDITIONALLY APPROVED TENTATIVE PARCEL MAP, IF ANY, AS APPROVED BY THE PLANNING COMMISSION.  

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF BRAWLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
GORDON R. GASTE, PLANNING DIRECTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE BASIS OF BEARINGS FOR THIS SURVEY IS THE NORTH WHICH IS THE BEARING OF THE NORTH WHICH IS THE BEARING OF THE  WHICH IS THE BEARING OF THE EAST LINE OF IMPERIAL AVENUE AS SHOWN ON MAP RECORDED IN BOOK 1, AT PAGE 40 OFFICIAL MAPS IN THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF IMPERIAL COUNTY, CALIFORNIA. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACTING CITY SURVEYOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
No. 8440

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
80.0';(80.0' R2&R3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
250.11'; (250.00' R2&R3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
250.11';  (250.00' R2)

AutoCAD SHX Text
336.75'; (336.60' R2)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°00'48"E 776.05';(NORTH 776.00' R2&R3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
388.03'; (388.00' R3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
97.01'; (97.00' R3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
291.02'; (291.00' R3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
47.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°58'44"W 250.02';(EAST 250.00'R3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°58'44"W 250.03';(EAST 250.00'R3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.02'

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
47.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°00'48"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRANT OF EASEMENT TO PARCEL 2 AS INCLUDED ON THE SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS SECTION. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°58'28"W 250.04';(EAST 250.00'R3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FD. 1-1/4" I.P. TAG NOT READABLE, DOWN 4", SET TAG "LS 8482".  ACCEPTED AS S.W. COR LOT 1, BLOCK 55 PER O.M. 1-20 AND PM 6-59. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FD. 1-1/4" I.P., NO TAG, DOWN 5", SET TAG "LS 8482". ACCEPTED AS S.E. COR LOT 1, PELLET TRACT PER O.M. 1-40 AND PM 6-59.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FD. 1-1/2" I.P. NOT TAGGED, DOWN 1", SET TAG "LS 8482". ACCEPTED AS N.E. COR LOT 14, PELLET TRACT PER O.M. 1-20 AND PM 6-59.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FD. 1/2" REBAR, FLUSH, ACCEPTED AS REFERENCE POINT FOR N.W. COR LOT 8, BLOCK 55 PER O.M. 1-20 AND PM 6-59.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FD. 1-1/4" I.P., TAGGED LS 3590, DOWN 2", ACCEPTED AS S.W. COR PARCEL 1, PARCEL MAP NO. BPM 83-1 PER PM 6-59.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NF/S

AutoCAD SHX Text
NF/S

AutoCAD SHX Text
NF/S

AutoCAD SHX Text
NF/S

AutoCAD SHX Text
NF/S

AutoCAD SHX Text
NF/S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.P. 5.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
DCE:611220  DATED:08/05/20

AutoCAD SHX Text
FD. OLD AXLE 0.57' WEST, 0.45' NORTH (0.28' WEST, 0.33' NORTH R1) (NO RECORD) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXP: 12-31-20

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXP: 12-31-20

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRANT DEED, THE EAST 20 FEET, TO THE CITY OF BRAWLEY, PER BOOK 1023, PAGE 536 O.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRANT DEED, THE EAST 20 FEET,  TO THE CITY OF BRAWLEY, PER  BOOK 1023, PAGE 539 O.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRANT DEED, THE EAST 20 FEET,  TO THE CITY OF BRAWLEY, PER  BOOK 1023, PAGE 540 O.R.



5959



Page 1 of 2 
 

 
RECORDING REQUESTED BY: 
 
Jay Goyal 
512 Broadway 
El Centro, CA, 92243 
 
 
 
 
WHEN RECORDED MAIL TO: 
 
Jay Goyal 
512 Broadway 
El Centro, CA, 92243 
 
 
 

SPACE ABOVE THIS LINE FOR RECORDER'S USE 

 
 

OWNER'S CERTIFICATE 
 
 
 
THE UNDERSIGNED GRANTOR(s) DECLARE(s) 
     DOCUMENTARY TRANSFE TAX is ________  CITY TAX $_____ 

□ Monument Preservation Fee is: $ 

□ computed on full value of property conveyed, or 

□ computed on full value less value of liens or encumbrances 

    remaining at time of sale. 
    
    Unincorporated area X City of Brawley 
 
FOR A VALUABLE CONSIDERATION, receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, 
 
With the exception of those persons described in Section 66436 of the Government Code, the 
undersigned, named herein. 
 
Equity Trust Company Custodian FBO Jitendra Goyal Solo 401(K) Jitendra Goyal Ttee 
 
Hereby certify and acknowledge that she(he) (they) is (are) the only (all of the) party (parties) 
having any record title interest in the real property herein below described: 
 

(See Attached Legal Description) 
EXHIBIT “A” 

 
 
 
 
 
 

6060



Page 2 of 2 
 

The undersigned further certify and acknowledge that each and all of them consent to the 
preparation and recordation of Parcel Map 20-01 
 
IN WITHNESS WHEREOF, said Grantor has caused ____________ name to be hereunto 
subscribed this ____ day of ___________, 20____. 
 

Equity Trust Company Custodian FBO Jitendra Goyal Solo 401(K) Jitendra Goyal Ttee 
 
 
SIGNATURE:_____________________________________________ 

Equity Trust Company Custodian FBO  
Jitendra Goyal Solo 401(K) Jitendra Goyal Ttee 
 
 
BY: ___________________________________________ 
 

 

 

6161



6262



6363



6464



Page 1 of 2 
 

 
RECORDING REQUESTED BY: 
 
Jay Goyal 
512 Broadway 
El Centro, CA, 92243 
 
 
 
 
WHEN RECORDED MAIL TO: 
 
Jay Goyal 
512 Broadway 
El Centro, CA, 92243 
 
 
 

SPACE ABOVE THIS LINE FOR RECORDER'S USE 

 
 

OWNER'S CERTIFICATE 
 
 
 
THE UNDERSIGNED GRANTOR(s) DECLARE(s) 
     DOCUMENTARY TRANSFE TAX is ________  CITY TAX $_____ 

□ Monument Preservation Fee is: $ 

□ computed on full value of property conveyed, or 

□ computed on full value less value of liens or encumbrances 

    remaining at time of sale. 
    
    Unincorporated area X City of Brawley 
 
FOR A VALUABLE CONSIDERATION, receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, 
 
With the exception of those persons described in Section 66436 of the Government Code, the 
undersigned, named herein. 
 
Equity Trust Company Custodian FBO Jitendra Goyal Solo 401(K) Jitendra Goyal Ttee 
 
Hereby certify and acknowledge that she(he) (they) is (are) the only (all of the) party (parties) 
having any record title interest in the real property herein below described: 
 

(See Attached Legal Description) 
EXHIBIT “A” 

 
 
 
 
 
 

6565



Page 2 of 2 
 

The undersigned further certify and acknowledge that each and all of them consent to the 
preparation and recordation of Parcel Map 20-01 
 
IN WITHNESS WHEREOF, said Grantor has caused ____________ name to be hereunto 
subscribed this ____ day of ___________, 20____. 
 

Equity Trust Company Custodian FBO Jitendra Goyal Solo 401(K) Jitendra Goyal Ttee 
 
 
SIGNATURE:_____________________________________________ 

Equity Trust Company Custodian FBO  
Jitendra Goyal Solo 401(K) Jitendra Goyal Ttee 
 
 
BY: ___________________________________________ 
 

 

 

6666



Page 1 of 2 
 

 
RECORDING REQUESTED BY: 
 
Jay Goyal 
512 Broadway 
El Centro, CA, 92243 
 
 
 
 
WHEN RECORDED MAIL TO: 
 
Jay Goyal 
512 Broadway 
El Centro, CA, 92243 
 
 
 

SPACE ABOVE THIS LINE FOR RECORDER'S USE 

 

BENEFICIARY’S CERTIFICATE 
 
 
THE UNDERSIGNED GRANTOR(s) DECLARE(s) 
     DOCUMENTARY TRANSFE TAX is ________  CITY TAX $_____ 

□ Monument Preservation Fee is: $ 

□ computed on full value of property conveyed, or 

□ computed on full value less value of liens or encumbrances 

    remaining at time of sale. 
    
    Unincorporated area X City of Brawley 
 
FOR A VALUABLE CONSIDERATION, receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, 
 

With the exception of those persons described in Section 66436 of the Government Code, the 
undersigned, named herein. 
 
John Luke and Frederica Luke, husband wife as joint tenants 
 
Hereby certify and acknowledge that she(he) (they) is (are) the only (all of the) party (parties) 
having any record title interest in the real property herein below described: 
 

(See Attached Legal Description) 
EXHIBIT “A” 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

6767



Page 2 of 2 
 

The undersigned further certify and acknowledge that each and all of them consent to the 
preparation and recordation of Parcel Map 20-01. 
 
IN WITHNESS WHEREOF, said Grantor has caused ____________ name to be hereunto 
subscribed this ____ day of ___________, 20____. 
 

John Luke 
 
 
SIGNATURE:_____________________________________________ 

John Luke 

 
IN WITHNESS WHEREOF, said Grantor has caused ____________ name to be hereunto 
subscribed this ____ day of ___________, 20____. 
 

Frederica Luke 
 
 
SIGNATURE:_____________________________________________ 

Frederica Luke 
 

6868



GRANT OF EASEMENT A.P.N.: 049-181-034  Page 1 of 2 
 

 
RECORDING REQUESTED BY: 
 
Jay Goyal 
512 Broadway 
El Centro, CA, 92243 
 
 
 
 
WHEN RECORDED MAIL TO: 
 
Jay Goyal 
512 Broadway 
El Centro, CA, 92243 
 
 
 

SPACE ABOVE THIS LINE FOR RECORDER'S USE 

 
 

GRANT OF EASEMENT 
 

THE UNDERSIGNED GRANTOR(s) DECLARE(s) 
     DOCUMENTARY TRANSFE TAX is ________  CITY TAX $_____ 

□ Monument Preservation Fee is: $ 

□ computed on full value of property conveyed, or 

□ computed on full value less value of liens or encumbrances 

    remaining at time of sale. 
    
    Unincorporated area X City of Brawley 
 
FOR A VALUABLE CONSIDERATION, receipt of which is hereby acknowledged,  
 
 
   

CECILIA AVALOS, A SINGLE WOMAN 
 
 

does (do) hereby grant, convey and dedicate to Equity Trust Company Custodian FBO Jitendra 
Goyal Solo 401(L) Jitendra Goyal TTEE, in the City of Brawley, State of California, an exclusive 
appurtenant easement for road way purposes, which purposes include, but are not limited to, 
construction, maintenance, inspection, repair, upgrade, expansion and replacement, and for 
infrastructure for utilities and appurtenances, together with all rights of ingress and egress, over, 
across, that certain real property in the City of Brawley, County of Imperial, State of California, 
described as: 
 

 
(See Attached Legal Description and Plat) 

EXHIBIT “A” and EXHIBIT “B” 
 
 
 
 

6969



GRANT OF EASEMENT A.P.N.: 049-181-034  Page 2 of 2 
 

A.P.N.:   049-181-034  
 

 
IN WITHNESS WHEREOF, said Grantor has caused ____________ name to be hereunto 
subscribed this ____ day of ___________, 20____. 

 
 
 
SIGNATURE:____________________________________________________________________ 

Cecilia Avalos, a Single Woman     Date 
 
 
BY: ___________________________________________ 
 

 

7070



1

1

EXHIBIT B

668 S. IMPERIAL AVE, BRAWLEY, CA.

 ACCESS ROAD AND UTILITY EASEMENT

668 S. IMPERIAL AVE
APN 049-181-034

I
M

P
E
R
I
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
V
E
N

U
E

G
R
A
P
E
F
R
U

I
T
 
 
D

R
I
V
E

ALLEY

A
L
L
E
Y

LOT 4

OM 1-20

LOT 5

OM 1-20

LEGEND:                                                     

654 S. IMPERIAL AVE
APN 049-181-034

654 1/2  S. IMPERIAL AVE
APN 049-181-034

7171

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE: 08/20/2020

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF BRAWLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°58'53"W 250.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH  48.51'

AutoCAD SHX Text
48.51' N00°00'48"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRANT OF EASEMENT TO EQUITY TRUST COMPANY CUSTODIAN FBO JITENDRA GOYAL SOLO 401(K) JITENDRA GOYAL TTEE, AND FUTURE PARCEL 2 OF PARCEL MAP NO. 20-01.

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
650 S. IMPERIAL AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
APN 049-181-038

AutoCAD SHX Text
665 GRAPEFRUIT DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APN 049-181-041

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°58'44"W 250.02'

AutoCAD SHX Text
670 S. IMPERIAL AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
APN 049-181-040

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH  48.51'

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE 1"=60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
No. 8482

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXP: 12-31-20

AutoCAD SHX Text
INDICATES EASEMENT AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. FENCE



7272



7373



RESOLUTION NO. 2020- 
 

RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
BRAWLEY, CALIFORNIA DECLARING AN EMERGENCY, RATIFYING 
ACTION TAKEN BY THE INTERIM CITY MANAGER AND 
APPROVING EMERGENCY MAJOR OVERHAUL OF THE CENTRIFUGE 
AT THE WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT IN THE AMOUNT NOT 
TO EXCEED $16,211.37 TO CENTRITEK, PLUS A CONTINGENCY 
AMOUNT TO BE DETERMINED BASED ON FIELD CONDITIONS. 
 

 WHEREAS, the City of Brawley owns and operates its Wastewater Treatment 
Plant; and 
 

 WHEREAS, the City of Brawley Wastewater Treatment Plant is an extended 
aeration system with processes derived from the activated sludge process. Our 
plant is composed of various systems that are part of the entire plant 
system. The system in question is our solids handling equipment. The 
following is a list of the solids handling equipment: 
 

 A. Gravity thickener tank (receives the wasted sludge from the was  
  pumping station) 
 B. Sludge Holding Tank (to hold solids when doing maintenance on  
  centrifuge) 
 C. Centrifuge (Dewatering Machine) 

 D. Greenhouses (Drying of Solids); and 
 

 WHEREAS, the City of Brawley Wastewater Treatment Plant utilizes an 
Alfa Laval Centrifuge to dewater the plants wasted activated sludge. The 
dewatering, a continuous process, is caused by a high-speed process that uses 
the force of a rapid rotation of a cylindrical bowl to separate wastewater 
solids from liquid. A polymer is used to condition the wasted activated 
sludge to aid in proper separation of the liquid from the solids; and  
 

 WHEREAS, the centrifuge has reached a point where a major overhaul 
needs to done. A major overhaul consists of the replacement of all bearings, 
all seals and the balancing of the solids conveyor. The manufacturer of this 
equipment (Alfa Laval) recommends that only people certified in the repair of 
this equipment be employed for this project; and 
 

WHEREAS, the centrifuge has been in service since 2011 and showing 
significant signs of wear and tear after almost 10 years of use. Currently 
the centrifuge has run approximately 4,000 hours. The major components such 
as the main bearings and seals are reaching their end of life expectancy. 
Staff has observed excessive vibrations and noise emitting from the unit 
during operation, indicating that the centrifuge is approaching a potential 
failure; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Staff believes that a major rebuild is required to keep 

the centrifuge running smoothly and allowing the plant to continue operating 
as efficiently as possible. It is crucial that the centrifuge be maintained 
and operating within the manufactures specifications. Not doing so could 
result in catastrophic failure of the equipment and cause an unbalance in the 
system, ultimately resulting in the plant falling out of compliance with its 
permit obligations; and 

 
 

 

7474



 WHEREAS, the quotes received to do the job are from the original 
manufacturer and a professional company that specializes in the repair of 
centrifuges. Since the centrifuge requires a specialized skill set, only 
qualified personal should be allowed to work on this equipment. The quote 
from Alfa Laval requires that the City provide a service shop with the 
necessary tools readily available during the course of the job, while 
CentriTek has a shop in California if the need arises for the use of a 
service shop. For this reason staff recommends CentriTek perform the work. 
CentriTek has performed repairs in the past to the centrifuge and has 
extensive knowledge of the specifications of this unit. 
 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AS FOLLOWS: 
 

 1. The recitals hereto are true and correct and are incorporated  
  herein by this reference. 
 

2. The City Council declares that the public interest and necessity 
demanded the immediate expenditure of public money to safeguard 
life, health or property and hereby ratifies action taken by the 
Interim City Manager as described above to perform a WWTP 
Centrifuge Major Overhaul in accordance with Public Contracts 
Code §20168.   

 
3. In ratifying the replacement and the action of the Interim City 

Manager, the City Council finds that the potential for harm 
associated with the conditions described herein is such that the 
delay resulting from a competitive solicitation for bids would 
not be appropriate and immediate action was necessary to 
safeguard life, health and property.   

 
4. The Interim City Manager is hereby authorized to take such further 

action as may be necessary to perform a WWTP Centrifuge Major 
Overhaul in accordance with Public Contracts Code §20168 and 
22050.  

  
 PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED at a special meeting of the Brawley City 
Council held on September 22, 2020. 

 
        CITY OF BRAWLEY, CALIFORNIA 
 
 
        _____________________________ 
        Norma Kastner-Jauregui, Mayor  
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
__________________________ 
Alma Benavides, City Clerk   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

7575



STATE OF CALIFORNIA 
COUNTY OF IMPERIAL 
CITY OF BRAWLEY 
 
 I, ALMA BENAVIDES, City Clerk of the City of Brawley, California, DO 
HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing Resolution No. 2020- was passed and adopted 
by the City Council of the City of Brawley, California, at a special meeting 
held on the 22th day of September 2020, and that it was so adopted by the 
following roll call vote:           
 
 AYES:    
 NAYES:  
 ABSTAIN:  
 ABSENT:  
 
DATED:   September 22, 2020    __________________________ 
         Alma Benavides, City Clerk 

7676



7777



 
 

 

7878



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

7979



8080



8181



RESOLUTION 2020- 
 

  RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BRAWLEY, CA   
  PROCLAIMING THE EXISTENCE OF AN ONGOING LOCAL EMERGENCY FOR  
  COVID-19. 
 
 WHEREAS, in December 2019, an outbreak of respiratory illness due to a 
novel coronavirus (a disease now known as COVID-19) was first identified in 
Wuhan, China, impacting more than 75 countries, including the United States; 
and  
     

WHEREAS, on January 30, 2020, the World Health Organization (WHO) 
declared the COVID-19 outbreak a Public Health Emergency of International 
Concern and on January 31, 2020, the United States Secretary of Health and 
Human Services declared a Public Health Emergency to aid the nation in 
responding to COVID-19; and    

 
WHEREAS, on February 26, 2020, the Centers for Disease Control and 

Prevention (CDC) confirmed the first case of local person-to-person 
transmission of COVID-19 in the United States and this case raises the 
possibility of community transmission occurring in the general public; and   

 
WHEREAS, Governor Gavin Newsom declared a State of Emergency by 

Executive Order on March 4, 2020 based upon the threat of COVID-19 in the 
State of California; and   

 
WHEREAS, the County of Imperial Board of Supervisors ratified action 

taken declaring a local health emergency as of March 3, 2020 based on the 
imminent and proximate threat to public health from the introduction of 
COVID-19; and   
   

WHEREAS, on March 13, 2020, the President of the United States declared 
a national emergency in response to COVID-19 

 
WHEREAS, the Imperial County Health Officer issued orders on March 17, 

2020 as a result of the COVID-19 worldwide pandemic with increasing 
transmission in California and the significant risk of widespread 
introduction and transmission throughout Imperial County; and    

 
WHEREAS, the spread of COVID-19 at a rate comparable to the rate of 

spread in other areas will exceed locally available healthcare resources and 
create demands beyond the control of the services, personnel, equipment, and 
facilities of the City of Brawley; and  

 
WHEREAS, the City of Brawley’s ability to mobilize local resources, 

coordinate interagency response, accelerate procurement of vital supplies, 
use mutual aid and seek future reimbursement by the State and Federal 
governments will be critically important to successfully responding to COVID-
19; and   

 
WHEREAS, Chapter 9 of the Municipal Code for the City of Brawley 

provides for the  preparation and implementation of plans for the protection 
of persons and property, the direction of the emergency organization and the 
coordination of emergency functions; and 

  
 

8282



WHEREAS, the City of Brawley first took decisive action on March 19, 
2020 to declare a local emergency and limit the potential spread of COVID-19 
necessary for the City of Brawley to reduce risk to the public and protect 
community health and safety; and     

 
WHEREAS, these conditions warrant and necessitate that the City of 

Brawley ongoing declaration of the existence of a local emergency when actual 
or threatened conditions exist that are of extreme peril to the safety of 
persons and property within the City.    

 
 NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BRAWLEY, CALIFORNIA 
DOES HEREBY PROCLAIM A LOCAL EMERGENCY AS OF MARCH 19, 2020 AND GIVES 
AUTHORITY, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER 9 OF THE BRAWLEY MUNICIPAL CODE, TO THE 
DIRECTOR OF EMERGENCY SERVICES TO TAKE THE NECESSARY STEPS FOR THE PROTECTION 
OF LIFE, HEALTH AND SAFETY IN THE CITY OF BRAWLEY AND DOES HEREBY RESOLVE AS 
FOLLOWS: 
 
 1. It is hereby proclaimed that the foregoing is true, correct and  
  adopted hereby. 
 
 2. It is hereby proclaimed and ordered that a local emergency shall 

 be deemed to continue to exist until its termination is 
 proclaimed by the City Council of the City of Brawley.  Such 
 determination has been reviewed and shall be revisited by the 
 City Council no less frequently than every sixty days until 
 deemed no longer necessary.   

 
 3. It is hereby proclaimed and ordered that during the existence of 

 said local emergency, the powers, functions and duties of the 
 emergency organization of the City shall be those prescribed by 
 State law, local ordinances and resolutions.   

 
 4. It is hereby proclaimed and ordered that a copy of this 

 proclamation be forwarded to the County of Imperial Office of 
 Emergency Services to be forwarded to the Director of California 
 Governor’s Office of Emergency Services requesting that the 
 Director find it acceptable in accordance with State law; that 
 the Governor of California, pursuant to the Emergency Services 
 Act, issue a proclamation declaring an emergency in the City of 
 Brawley under Imperial County; that the Governor waive 
 regulations that may hinder response and recovery efforts; that 
 response and recovery assistance be made under the California 
 Disaster Assistance Act; and that the State expedite access to 
 State and Federal resources and any other appropriate federal 
 disaster relief programs. 

 
 5. The City Clerk shall certify to the adoption of this resolution. 
 
 APPROVED, PASSED AND ADOPTED at a special meeting of the Brawley City 
Council held on September 22, 2020. 
 
        CITY OF BRAWLEY, CALIFORNIA 

 

        _____________________________ 
                  Norma Kastner-Jauregui, Mayor 
 

8383



ATTEST: 
 
 
__________________________ 
Alma Benavides, City Clerk 
 
STATE OF CALIFORNIA} 
COUNTY OF IMPERIAL} 
CITY OF BRAWLEY} 
 
 I, ALMA BENAVIDES, City Clerk of the City of Brawley, California, DO 
HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing Resolution No. 2020- was passed and adopted 
by the City Council of the City of Brawley, California, at a special meeting 
held on the 22nd day of September, 2020 and that it was so adopted by the 
following roll call vote:   
 
 AYES:     
 NAYES:   
 ABSTAIN:  
 ABSENT:  
 
DATED:  September 22, 2020            __________________________ 
        Alma Benavides, City Clerk 
 
 
 

8484



8585



8686



RESOLUTION NO. 2020- 
 

  RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BRAWLEY,  
CALIFORNIA, EXPRESSING OPPOSITION TO PROPOSED HOUSING LEGISLATION 
THAT ERODES LOCAL CONTROL AND EXPRESSING SUPPORT FOR ACTIONS TO 
FURTHER STRENGTHEN LOCAL DEMOCRACY, AUTHORITY AND CONTROL 

 
 WHEREAS, the legislation of the State of California has proposed a 
number of bills addressing a range of housing issues; and   
 

WHEREAS, the majority of these bills usurp the authority of local 
jurisdictions to determine for themselves the land use policies and practices 
that best suit their cities and residents and instead impose mandates that do 
not take into account the needs and differences of jurisdictions throughout 
the State, as well as imposing unfunded mandates on jurisdictions for actions 
that are not in their best interests; and 
 
 WHEREAS, for example, the ability of jurisdictions to determine for 
themselves which projects require review beyond a ministerial approval, what 
parking requirements are appropriate for various locales within their 
jurisdiction, what plans and programs are suitable and practical for each 
community rather than having these decisions imposed upon cities without 
regard to the circumstances of each individual city is a matter of great 
import to the City of Brawley; and 
 
 WHEREAS, these legislative actions leverage a “one size fits all” 
approach that does not take into account local community considerations and 
inhibits comprehensive planning efforts; and 
 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Brawley feels strongly that 
our local government is best able to assess the needs of our community and 
objects to the proliferation of State legislation that deprives us of that 
ability; and 

 
NOW, THERFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BRAWLEY, CALIFRONIA, 

DOES HEREBY RESOLVE AS FOLLOWS: 
 

1. That the City Council registers its equally strong 
opposition to the current practice of the State legislation 
of proposing and passing multitudes of bills that directly 
impact and interfere with the ability of cities to control 
their own destiny through use of the zoning authority that 
has been granted to them; and 

 
2.  That the City Council declares that, should the State 

 continue to pass legislation that attacks local 
 municipal authority, control, and revenue the City of 
 Brawley will support actions  as a ballot measure that 
 would limit the State’s ability to control local 
 activities and strengthen local democracy and authority. 

  
 PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED at a special meeting of the Brawley City 
Council held on September 22, 2020. 
 
 
 
 

8787



        CITY OF BRAWLEY, CALIFORNIA 
 
 
        _____________________________ 
        Norma Kastner-Jauregui, Mayor  
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
__________________________ 
Alma Benavides, City Clerk   
 
STATE OF CALIFORNIA 
COUNTY OF IMPERIAL 
CITY OF BRAWLEY 
 
 I, ALMA BENAVIDES, City Clerk of the City of Brawley, California, DO 
HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing Resolution No. 2020- was passed and adopted 
by the City Council of the City of Brawley, California, at a special meeting 
held on the 22th day of September 2020, and that it was so adopted by the 
following roll call vote:           
 
 AYES:    
 NAYES:  
 ABSTAIN:  
 ABSENT:  
 
DATED:   September 22, 2020    __________________________ 
         Alma Benavides,City Clerk 

8888



8989



9090



9191



Hi
gh

lig
ht

s:

•
76

Ve
hi

cl
es

en
ro

lle
d

to
da

te
in

EF
M

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

Pr
og

ra
m

.

•
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
pr

og
ra

m
fo

cu
se

d
on

hi
gh

-u
sa

ge
un

its
to

en
su

re
ve

hi
cl

e
sa

fe
ty

an
d

av
ai

la
bi

lit
y

to
de

pa
rt

m
en

ts
.

•
5

ne
w

ac
qu

ire
d

le
as

ed
ve

hi
cl

e
as

of
Ju

ne
30

TH
20

20
.

Ci
ty

 o
f B

ra
w

le
y 

–
Fl

ee
t M

ix
 

5 
Yr

s o
r L

es
s ,

 5
4%

6 
to

 1
0 

 Y
rs

 , 
12

%

O
ve

r 1
0 

Yr
s ,

 3
4%

Ci
ty

 o
f B

ra
w

le
y 

-F
le

et
 M

ix
 b

y 
Ye

ar
 M

od
el

 

5 
Yr

s o
r L

es
s

6 
to

 1
0 

 Y
rs

O
ve

r 1
0 

Yr
s

An
im

al
, 1

%
Bu

ild
in

g,
 3

% En
gi

ne
er

, 4
%

Fi
re

, 1
3%

Pa
rk

s,
 1

2%

Po
lic

e,
 2

8%

St
re

et
s,

 2
4%

W
at

er
, 9

%

W
W

TP
, 7

%

Ci
ty

 o
f B

ra
w

le
y 

-F
le

et
 In

ve
nt

or
y 

by
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

t

An
im

al
Bu

ild
in

g
En

gi
ne

er
Fi

re
Pa

rk
s

Po
lic

e
St

re
et

s
W

at
er

W
W

TP

Ca
r, 

4%
Hy

br
id

 o
r E

le
ct

ric
, 1

%

M
ed

 D
ut

y,
 8

%

SU
V,

 2
2%

Tr
uc

k 
, 4

7%

Va
n 

, 1
%

O
th

er
s ,

 1
6%

Ci
ty

 o
f B

ra
w

le
y-

Fl
ee

t M
ix

 b
y 

Ve
hi

cl
e 

Ty
pe

  

Ca
r

Hy
br

id
 o

r E
le

ct
ric

M
ed

 D
ut

y
SU

V
Tr

uc
k

Va
n

O
th

er
s

9292



Ci
ty

 o
f B

ra
w

le
y 

–
N

ew
 V

eh
ic

le
s  

  
Hi

gh
lig

ht
s:

•
4

N
ew

fu
lly

eq
ui

pp
ed

ve
hi

cl
es

fo
rE

ng
in

ee
rin

g,
St

re
et

sa
nd

W
at

er
De

pa
rt

m
en

ts
re

ce
iv

ed
on

Ap
ril

27
th

.

•
1

N
ew

fu
lly

eq
ui

pp
ed

ve
hi

cl
e

fo
rP

ar
ks

De
pa

rt
m

en
tr

ec
ei

ve
d

on
M

ay
22

nd
.

•
Av

er
ag

e
de

liv
er

y
le

ad
tim

e
fo

rn
ew

ve
hi

cl
es

is
23

w
ee

ks
.

•
60

-m
on

th
Le

as
e

an
d

m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

ag
re

em
en

tw
ith

bu
yo

ut
op

tio
n

at
le

as
e

te
rm

.

•
1

ne
w

Po
lic

e
ve

hi
cl

e
ex

pe
ct

ed
w

ith
in

th
e

ne
xt

2-
3

w
ee

ks
;

3
Po

lic
e

ve
hi

cl
es

re
m

ai
n

w
ith

no

sc
he

du
le

d
de

liv
er

y
da

te
.

1
1

2

1

En
gi

ne
er

Pa
rk

s
St

re
et

s
W

at
er

En
gi

ne
er

Pa
rk

s
St

re
et

s
W

at
er

20
20

 F
or

d 
F-

15
0 

XL
 4

X2
 S

up
er

 C
ab

;  
(3

)  
U

ni
ts

 

20
20

 F
or

d 
F-

15
0 

XL
 4

X2
 S

up
er

Cr
ew

Ca
b;

 (1
) U

ni
t 

20
20

 F
or

d 
F-

25
0 

SD
 4

X2
 S

up
er

 C
ab

 (1
) U

ni
t 

20
20

 Fo
rd

 F
-1

50
Su

pe
rC

re
w

Ca
b 

20
20

 Fo
rd

 F
-1

50
Su

pe
r C

ab
 

20
20

 Fo
rd

 F
-1

50
Su

pe
r C

ab
 

20
20

 Fo
rd

 F
-2

50
Su

pe
r C

ab
 

1/
1

$2
9,

91
2.

23
 

$
6
0
,5

2
9
.2

4

$2
7,

29
6.

27
 

$2
9,

96
5.

27
  

9393



Ci
ty

 o
f B

ra
w

le
y 

–
Re

pa
ir 

&
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Ex
pe

ns
e 

O
ve

rv
ie

w
 

Hi
gh

lig
ht

s:

•
En

te
rp

ris
e

Fl
ee

tM
an

ag
em

en
tM

ai
nt

en
an

ce
Fe

e
(E

FM
)

is
$6

pe
rU

ni
to

n
Ci

ty
ow

ne
d

ve
hi

cl
es

.

•
EF

M
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
Fe

e
on

le
as

ed
un

its
is

$3
2

pe
rU

ni
t.

•
EF

M
Av

er
ag

e
M

on
th

ly
Le

as
e

Ex
pe

ns
e

(I
nc

.T
ax

)f
or

ea
ch

un
it

is
$5

09
.

$3
37

.0
0 

$5
80

.0
0 

$4
86

.0
0 

$5
08

.0
0 

$4
98

.0
0 

$7
33

.0
0 

$-

$8
,4

19
.0

0 

$1
1,

59
3.

00
 

$5
,7

04
.0

0 
$6

,6
07

.0
0 

$5
,3

11
.0

0 

-
-

-
-

1,
32

8.
00

 

3,
36

0.
00

 

 $
-

 $
2,

00
0.

00

 $
4,

00
0.

00

 $
6,

00
0.

00

 $
8,

00
0.

00

 $
10

,0
00

.0
0

 $
12

,0
00

.0
0

 $
14

,0
00

.0
0

Ja
nu

ar
y

Fe
br

ua
ry

M
ar

ch
Ap

ril
M

ay
Ju

ne

En
te

rp
ris

e 
Fl

ee
t M

an
ag

em
en

t –
R&

M
 E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s  

as
 o

f J
un

e 
30

th
 2

02
0

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 F
ee

s
R&

M
Le

as
e 

Co
st

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 F
ee

s ,
 

$3
,1

42
.0

0 

R&
M

 , 
$3

7,
63

4.
00

 

Le
as

e 
Co

st
 , 

$4
,6

88
.0

0 

En
te

rp
ris

e 
Fl

ee
t M

an
ag

em
en

t-
R&

M
 B

re
ak

do
w

n

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 F
ee

s
R&

M
Le

as
e 

Co
st

9494



Ci
ty

 o
f B

ra
w

le
y 

–
Re

pa
irs

 &
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Ex
pe

ns
e 

O
ve

rv
ie

w
 

Hi
gh

lig
ht

s:
•

To
ta

l F
Y1

9-
20

 R
ep

ai
rs

 &
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 e

xp
en

di
tu

re
s i

nc
re

as
ed

 b
y 

12
%

 v
s F

Y1
8-

19
 (M

o.
 A

ve
ra

ge
 $

 2
1,

93
4)

  .

•
R&

M
 e

xp
en

di
tu

re
s d

ec
re

as
ed

  b
y 

12
%

 d
ur

in
g 

th
e 

pe
rio

d 
of

 Ja
nu

ar
y 

20
20

-J
un

e 
20

20
 c

om
pa

re
d 

to
 th

e 
sa

m
e 

PY
 p

er
io

d 
( 6

 M
o.

 C
om

pa
ris

on
) .

 

•
M

aj
or

 co
nt

rib
ut

in
g 

fa
ct

or
s f

or
 R

&
M

 -
EF

M
 p

er
io

d:
 P

ol
ic

e 
In

te
rc

ep
to

rs
 m

aj
or

 re
pa

irs
 a

nd
 re

fu
rb

ish
m

en
ts

 

($
30

K)
, a

nd
 ro

ut
in

e 
m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 ca

tc
h 

up
 o

n 
se

ve
ra

l v
eh

ic
le

s t
ha

t w
er

e 
be

hi
nd

 o
n 

th
ei

r m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 

sc
he

du
le

.

 -

 5
0,

00
0.

00

 1
00

,0
00

.0
0

 1
50

,0
00

.0
0

 2
00

,0
00

.0
0

 2
50

,0
00

.0
0

 3
00

,0
00

.0
0

An
nu

al
 V

eh
ic

le
 R

&
M

 E
xp

en
se

 F
Y1

9-
20

 v
s F

Y1
8-

19
 

FY
20

18
-2

01
9

FY
20

19
-2

02
0

YT
D 

$ 
26

3K

YT
D 

$ 
23

4K

EF
M

 P
ro

gr
am

* 
In

cl
ud

es
 In

-H
ou

se
 S

ho
p 

De
pa

rt
m

en
t a

nd
 S

er
vi

ce
s C

os
t

Po
lic

e 
, 

$7
6,

19
4.

79
 

Fi
re

 , 
$1

6,
34

9.
30

 

St
re

et
s 

, 
$2

2,
90

1.
91

 

W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t ,
 

$2
4,

49
9.

46
 

W
at

er
 D

ist
rib

ut
io

n,
 

$1
0,

65
4.

92
 

W
as

te
w

at
er

 C
ol

le
ct

io
n 

, 
$1

5,
81

6.
68

 

Pa
rk

s ,
 $

37
,6

60
.9

3 

O
th

er
  ,

 $
14

,5
30

.5
0 

To
ta

l F
Y1

9-
20

 R
&

M
 C

os
t b

y 
De

pa
rt

m
en

t  
 

9595



Ci
ty

 o
f B

ra
w

le
y 

–
Fu

el
 E

xp
en

se
 O

ve
rv

ie
w

 
Hi

gh
lig

ht
s:

•
11

0
en

ro
lle

d
PI

N
us

er
sa

nd
76

Ac
tiv

e
Ca

rd
su

nd
er

th
e

W
EX

Fu
el

Pr
og

ra
m

.

•
To

ta
lF

Y1
9-

20
fu

el
ex

pe
ns

e
de

cr
ea

se
d

by
10

%
vs

FY
18

-1
9.

(M
o.

Av
er

ag
e

$
14

,9
19

).

•
Fu

el
ex

pe
ns

e
de

cr
ea

se
d

by
26

%
du

rin
g

th
e

pe
rio

d
of

Ja
nu

ar
y

20
20

-J
un

e
20

20
co

m
pa

re
d

to
th

e
sa

m
e

PY

pe
rio

d
(6

M
o.

Co
m

pa
ris

on
,$

97
,8

17
vs

$7
1,

99
0)

.

•
To

ta
lR

eb
at

es
fr

om
Fu

el
Pr

og
ra

m
as

of
Ju

ne
20

20
w

er
e

$4
18

(1
%

of
M

on
th

ly
In

vo
ic

e)
.

1/
1

 $
-

 $
5,

00
0.

00

 $
10

,0
00

.0
0

 $
15

,0
00

.0
0

 $
20

,0
00

.0
0

 $
25

,0
00

.0
0

Ju
ly

Au
gu

st
Se

pt
em

be
r

O
ct

ob
er

N
ov

em
be

r
De

ce
m

be
r

Ja
nu

ar
y

Fe
br

ua
ry

M
ar

ch
Ap

ril
M

ay
Ju

ne

Fu
el

 M
on

th
ly

 E
xp

en
se

 F
Y1

9-
20

 v
s F

Y1
8-

19

FY
18

-1
9

FY
19

-2
0

YT
D 

$1
79

K

YT
D 

$1
99

K

EF
M

 P
ro

gr
am

Po
lic

e 
40

%

Fi
re

 
14

%
Bu

ild
in

g 
In

sp
ec

tio
n 

2%

An
im

al
 C

on
tr

ol
 

3%St
re

et
s 

7%

W
at

er
  D

ep
t. 

20
%

Pa
rk

s 
11

%

O
th

er
 D

ep
ts

.
3%

FY
19

-2
0 

Fu
el

 C
os

t B
re

ak
do

w
n 

by
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

t 

9696



Ci
ty

 o
f B

ra
w

le
y 

–
Fi

sc
al

 Im
pa

ct

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
 C

at
eg

or
y 

6 
M

o.
6 

M
o.

6 
M

o.
FY

18
-1

9 
FY

19
-2

0 
N

et
 S

av
in

gs
 

Pe
rs

on
ne

l C
os

ts
90

,4
88

41
,5

17
48

,9
71

Co
m

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 
25

5
24

7 
8

O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Su

pp
lie

s 
40

,0
23

50
 

39
,9

73
Se

rv
ic

es
-O

th
er

 
2,

91
9

3,
39

9
(4

80
)

Re
pa

irs
 &

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

(N
on

-V
eh

ic
le

) 
2,

19
2

-
1,

61
7

Re
pa

irs
 &

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 (V
eh

ic
le

&
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t)
 

11
7,

17
1

13
1,

60
1

(1
4,

43
0)

To
ta

l 
$ 

 2
53

,0
48

$1
76

,8
14

$ 
 7

6,
23

4 

•
Ba

se
d 

on
 th

e 
6-

m
on

th
 co

st
 a

na
ly

sis
 th

e 
es

tim
at

ed
 a

nn
ua

l s
av

in
gs

 to
ta

ls 
ov

er
 1

52
,0

00
.

•
An

al
ys

is 
In

cl
ud

es
 a

ll 
ex

pe
nd

itu
re

s f
or

 th
e 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 S
ho

p 
De

pa
rt

m
en

t  
( F

Y2
01

8-
20

19
 D

at
a)

 
•

An
al

ys
is 

in
cl

ud
es

 R
ep

ai
rs

 &
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 co

st
 fo

r a
ll 

de
pa

rt
m

en
ts

.  

9797



Ci
ty

 o
f B

ra
w

le
y 

–
EF

M
 P

ro
gr

am
 R

ev
ie

w
 

Pr
os

 

•
Re

du
ce

d 
do

w
nt

im
e 

re
sp

on
se

/ 
O

pt
im

um
 re

pa
ir.

•
Re

pa
ir 

or
de

rs
 o

n-
tim

e 
vi

sib
ili

ty
 

an
d 

ap
pr

ov
al

.

•
Im

pr
ov

ed
 in

te
rn

al
 re

po
rt

in
g 

fo
r 

go
od

 d
ec

isi
on

-m
ak

in
g.

•
Im

pr
ov

ed
 v

eh
ic

le
 re

co
rd

-
ke

ep
in

g.
 

•
Lo

ng
 d

el
iv

er
y 

le
ad

 ti
m

es
 (2

3 
W

ks
).

•
In

cr
ea

se
 th

e 
nu

m
be

r o
f l

oc
al

 
re

pa
ir 

sh
op

s t
o 

th
e 

EF
M

 
ne

tw
or

k.

•
U

til
ize

 E
FM

 n
et

w
or

k 
fo

r s
al

e 
of

 
su

rp
lu

s v
eh

ic
le

s.

O
pp

or
tu

ni
tie

s 
Th

e 
Fu

tu
re

•
Ve

hi
cl

e 
Sa

le
s P

ro
gr

am
 fo

r s
ur

pl
us

 
ve

hi
cl

es
.

•
Re

pl
ac

em
en

t p
la

n 
up

 to
 d

at
e.

9898



9999



100100



RESOLUTION NO. 2020- 
 

  RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BRAWLEY,  
CALIFORNIA, ACCEPTANCE OF CITY VEHICLE SURPLUS LIST.  

 
 WHEREAS, a City Vehicle Surplus List has been established, outlining 
various city vehicles to be decommissioned from service; and   
 

WHEREAS, in accordance with a recognized agreement with Enterprise 
Fleet Management (EFM), a manner to retrieve and auction the identified 
surplus vehicles is established; and 
 
 WHEREAS, a public meeting was held on September 22, 2020 regarding the 
City Surplus List of vehicles; and 
 
 WHEREAS, upon City Council approval, arrangements will be made to 
proceed with the auction process; and 
  
 PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED at a special meeting of the Brawley City 
Council held on September 22, 2020. 
 
        CITY OF BRAWLEY, CALIFORNIA 
 
 
        _____________________________ 
        Norma Kastner-Jauregui, Mayor  
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
__________________________ 
Alma Benavides, City Clerk 
 
STATE OF CALIFORNIA 
COUNTY OF IMPERIAL 
CITY OF BRAWLEY 
 
 I, ALMA BENAVIDES, City Clerk of the City of Brawley, California, DO 
HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing Resolution No. 2020-  was passed and 
adopted by the City Council of the City of Brawley, California, at a special 
meeting held on the 22nd day of September 2020, and that it was so adopted by 
the following roll call vote:     
 
 AYES:     
 NAYES:   
 ABSTAIN:  
 ABSENT:  
 
DATED:  September 22, 2020    __________________________ 
             Alma Benavides, City Clerk 

101101



Pr
ep

ar
ed

 b
y:

  O
sc

ar
 E

sc
al

an
te

, I
nt

er
im

 B
ui

ld
in

g 
O

ffi
ci

al
Au

gu
st

 2
02

0
9/

10
/2

02
0

DA
TE

 
PE

RM
IT

 
PE

RM
IT

AS
SE

SS
O

R 
PA

RC
EL

 
IS

SU
ED

N
U

M
BE

R
DE

SC
RI

PT
IO

N
N

U
M

BE
R

08
/0

3/
20

28
90

3
Ri

gh
t o

f W
ay

04
6-

35
2-

01
3

11
71

 W
al

nu
t S

tr
ee

t
Be

nn
y 

Ga
lin

do
O

w
ne

r
N

/A

08
/0

4/
20

28
90

4
El

ec
tr

ic
al

04
6-

14
2-

02
2

22
0 

"A
" S

tr
ee

t
Ja

m
es

 N
ai

ll
Re

d 
O

ne
 E

le
ct

ric
 

N
/A

08
/0

5/
20

28
90

5
De

m
o 

Ch
ur

ch
04

7-
30

1-
00

1-
00

0
12

50
 "B

" S
tr

ee
t

R.
 G

ar
ci

a 
Co

ns
tr

uc
tio

n,
 In

c.
O

w
ne

r
N

/A

08
/0

5/
20

28
90

6
De

m
o 

Ch
ur

ch
 H

al
l

04
7-

30
1-

00
2-

00
0

40
5 

U
llo

a 
Av

en
ue

R.
 G

ar
ci

a 
Co

ns
tr

uc
tio

n,
 In

c.
O

w
ne

r
N

/A

08
/0

5/
20

28
90

7
Ri

gh
t o

f W
ay

N
/A

13
0 

"E
" S

tr
ee

t
Ci

ty
 o

f B
ra

w
le

y 
AT

&
T

N
/A

08
/0

5/
20

28
90

8
Re

ro
of

04
6-

34
3-

00
5

97
2 

Eu
ca

ly
pt

us
 A

ve
nu

e
Sa

m
 P

er
ez

Ba
ra

ja
s R

oo
fin

g
$8

,7
00

.0
0

08
/0

5/
20

28
90

9
Ac

ce
ss

or
y 

Dw
el

lin
g 

U
ni

t
04

6-
37

1-
00

6-
00

0
79

9 
M

ap
le

 C
ou

rt
Ra

qu
el

 G
on

za
le

z
An

dr
ad

e 
Ac

qu
isi

tio
n 

&
 B

ui
ld

in
g

$3
5,

00
0.

00

08
/0

5/
20

28
91

0
In

sp
ec

tio
n 

Fe
e 

O
nl

y
04

9-
03

1-
00

7
10

6 
So

ut
h 

8t
h 

St
re

et
W

ith
ou

t W
ax

 S
tu

di
os

 
Te

na
nt

 
N

/A

08
/0

6/
20

28
91

1
El

ec
tr

ic
al

04
8-

33
1-

00
3

82
1 

W
es

t L
eg

io
n 

Ro
ad

Pe
dr

o 
Ca

st
el

lo
n

Re
d 

O
ne

 E
le

ct
ric

 
N

/A

08
/0

7/
20

28
91

2
Pa

tio
04

8-
14

1-
00

2
16

4 
W

es
t "

I"
 S

tr
ee

t
An

dr
es

 d
e 

la
 T

rin
id

ad
O

w
ne

r
$5

,0
00

.0
0

08
/0

7/
20

28
91

3
El

ec
tr

ic
al

04
6-

17
1-

01
2

14
9 

W
es

t "
C"

 S
tr

ee
t

M
ar

ia
 V

el
as

co
AA

 E
le

ct
ric

N
/A

08
/0

7/
20

28
91

4
El

ec
tr

ic
al

/R
ig

ht
 o

f W
ay

04
6-

20
4-

01
8

17
1 

M
ai

n 
St

re
et

Ci
ty

 o
f B

ra
w

le
y 

AA
 E

le
ct

ric
 N

/A

08
/1

0/
20

28
91

5
M

ec
ha

ni
ca

l
04

7-
22

2-
06

4
54

8 
Co

rt
ez

 C
ou

rt
Jo

vi
ta

 V
eg

a
De

se
rt

 A
ir 

Co
nd

iti
on

in
g

N
/A

08
/1

0/
20

28
91

6
M

ec
ha

ni
ca

l
04

6-
34

8-
00

5
10

67
 P

at
er

 S
tr

ee
t

Ky
le

 M
cP

he
tr

id
ge

De
se

rt
 A

ir 
Co

nd
iti

on
in

g
N

/A

08
/1

0/
20

28
91

7
M

ec
ha

ni
ca

l
04

6-
16

3-
02

7
26

5 
W

es
t "

D"
 S

tr
ee

t
M

au
ris

a 
Sa

ba
la

De
se

rt
 A

ir 
Co

nd
iti

on
in

g
N

/A

08
/1

0/
20

28
91

8
M

ec
ha

ni
ca

l
04

8-
29

1-
02

0
58

8 
Te

rr
ac

e 
Ci

rc
le

Ca
ro

ly
n 

Be
ns

on
De

se
rt

 A
ir 

Co
nd

iti
on

in
g

N
/A

08
/1

0/
20

28
91

9
El

ec
tr

ic
al

04
6-

13
5-

01
6

13
5 

"B
" S

tr
ee

t
N

oe
l A

ur
re

Si
er

ra
 A

ir 
an

d 
El

ec
tr

ic
N

/A

08
/1

0/
20

28
92

0
N

ew
 A

pa
rt

m
en

ts
04

7-
32

0-
10

3
35

0 
S.

 1
8t

h 
St

., 
#A

,#
B,

#C
,#

D
Br

aw
le

y 
Pa

ci
fic

 A
ss

oc
ia

tio
n 

III
Id

ah
o 

Pa
ci

fic
 W

es
t 

$8
,1

13
,4

00
.0

0

08
/1

2/
20

28
92

1
El

ec
tr

ic
al

04
7-

34
1-

00
9

53
5 

"E
" S

tr
ee

t
Ri

ch
ar

d 
Pa

lo
m

in
o

Re
d 

O
ne

 E
le

ct
ric

 
N

/A

08
/1

3/
20

28
92

2
M

ec
ha

ni
ca

l
04

6-
36

3-
04

3
10

71
 M

es
qu

ite
 A

ve
nu

e
Da

vi
d 

Be
ll

De
se

rt
 A

ir 
Co

nd
iti

on
in

g
N

/A

08
/1

3/
20

28
92

3
M

ec
ha

ni
ca

l
04

6-
24

4-
00

7
64

2 
N

or
th

 E
l C

er
rit

o 
Dr

iv
e

Ke
ja

 B
ee

so
n

De
se

rt
 A

ir 
Co

nd
iti

on
in

g
N

/A

08
/1

3/
20

28
92

4
M

ec
ha

ni
ca

l
04

8-
22

2-
01

9
68

8 
Ga

rr
et

t S
tr

ee
t

Jo
hn

ni
e 

an
d 

Br
en

da
 H

ig
gi

ns
De

se
rt

 A
ir 

Co
nd

iti
on

in
g

N
/A

08
/1

3/
20

28
92

5
M

ec
ha

ni
ca

l
04

8-
35

9-
00

9
96

7 
Ca

lle
 L

un
a

Be
th

 D
ic

or
i

De
se

rt
 A

ir 
Co

nd
iti

on
in

g
N

/A

08
/1

3/
20

28
92

6
M

ec
ha

ni
ca

l
04

8-
21

1-
02

4
62

0 
So

ut
h 

2n
d 

St
re

et
Ja

cq
ue

lin
a 

M
ar

qu
ez

De
se

rt
 A

ir 
Co

nd
iti

on
in

g
N

/A

08
/1

3/
20

28
92

7
M

ec
ha

ni
ca

l
04

8-
38

4-
01

1
94

1 
Ca

lle
 E

st
re

lla
M

ar
tin

 H
er

na
nd

ez
De

se
rt

 A
ir 

Co
nd

iti
on

in
g

N
/A

08
/1

3/
20

28
92

8
M

ec
ha

ni
ca

l
04

6-
36

3-
01

4
10

23
 W

al
nu

t C
ou

rt
An

ab
el

 V
al

en
zu

el
a

De
se

rt
 A

ir 
Co

nd
iti

on
in

g
N

/A

08
/1

3/
20

28
92

9
W

at
er

 S
to

ra
ge

 T
an

k
04

7-
01

0-
02

9
57

 S
ha

nk
 R

oa
d

O
ne

 W
or

ld
 B

ee
f

I.V
. W

el
di

ng
 &

 M
ec

ha
ni

ca
l, 

In
c.

$4
08

,0
00

.0
0

08
/1

4/
20

28
93

0
Cl

os
et

04
7-

22
2-

05
6

57
5 

Co
rt

ez
 C

ou
rt

M
an

ue
l M

. B
ue

nr
os

tr
o

O
w

ne
r

$4
,0

00
.0

0

08
/1

4/
20

28
93

1
Pa

tio
04

6-
16

3-
01

4
29

8 
W

es
t "

C"
 S

tr
ee

t
Lu

is 
Q

ui
ro

ga
Ar

ro
w

he
ad

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
Co

m
pa

ny
$7

,5
00

.0
0

08
/1

8/
20

28
93

2
Pl

um
bi

ng
04

7-
44

0-
03

4
16

44
 Jo

ne
s S

tr
ee

t
RD

O
 W

at
er

 
Pr

im
o 

Co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n

N
/A

08
/1

8/
20

28
93

3
N

ew
 H

ou
se

04
6-

38
1-

00
2

10
35

 C
re

st
vi

ew
 D

riv
e

Ri
dg

e 
Pa

rk
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

M
AG

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n,
In

c.
$1

70
,0

00
.0

0

08
/1

8/
20

28
93

4
N

ew
 H

ou
se

04
6-

38
1-

00
9

10
75

 C
re

st
vi

ew
 D

riv
e

Ri
dg

e 
Pa

rk
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

M
AG

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n,
In

c.
$1

70
,0

00
.0

0

08
/1

8/
20

28
93

5
N

ew
 H

ou
se

04
6-

38
1-

01
0

10
81

 C
re

st
vi

ew
 D

riv
e

Ri
gd

e 
Pa

rk
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

M
AG

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n,
In

c.
$1

70
,0

00
.0

0

RE
CO

RD
 O

F 
BU

IL
DI

N
G

 P
ER

M
IT

S

AD
DR

ES
S

O
W

N
ER

IS
SU

ED
 T

O
CO

ST
 O

F 
IM

PR
O

VE
M

EN
TS

102102



Pr
ep

ar
ed

 b
y:

  O
sc

ar
 E

sc
al

an
te

, I
nt

er
im

 B
ui

ld
in

g 
O

ffi
ci

al
Au

gu
st

 2
02

0
9/

10
/2

02
0

DA
TE

 
PE

RM
IT

 
PE

RM
IT

AS
SE

SS
O

R 
PA

RC
EL

 
IS

SU
ED

N
U

M
BE

R
DE

SC
RI

PT
IO

N
N

U
M

BE
R

RE
CO

RD
 O

F 
BU

IL
DI

N
G

 P
ER

M
IT

S

AD
DR

ES
S

O
W

N
ER

IS
SU

ED
 T

O
CO

ST
 O

F 
IM

PR
O

VE
M

EN
TS

08
/1

8/
20

28
93

6
Ri

gh
t o

f W
ay

04
8-

18
4-

00
8

21
5 

W
es

t A
lle

n 
St

re
et

Ra
ym

on
d 

an
d 

M
ar

in
a 

N
av

ar
ro

O
w

ne
r

N
/A

08
/1

8/
20

28
93

7
Pl

um
bi

ng
04

9-
12

2-
01

0
13

50
 "I

" S
tr

ee
t

Fr
an

ce
s V

al
en

zu
el

a
Ca

m
pe

sin
os

 U
ni

do
s,

 In
c.

N
/A

08
/1

9/
20

28
93

8
M

ec
ha

ni
ca

l
04

7-
29

4-
02

9
11

64
 P

ea
ch

 S
tr

ee
t

Be
rt

ha
 A

rr
iq

ue
Aq

ua
te

k 
W

at
er

 S
ol

ut
io

ns
N

/A

08
/2

1/
20

28
93

9
El

ec
tr

ic
al

04
9-

11
4-

00
7

11
50

 "I
" S

tr
ee

t
Ja

im
e 

Go
m

ez
O

w
ne

r
N

/A

08
/2

1/
20

28
94

0
Dr

yw
al

l R
em

ov
al

04
8-

17
2-

00
7

63
8 

Ru
ss

el
l R

oa
d

M
ik

e 
M

cK
in

le
y

Al
lia

nc
e 

En
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

l G
ro

up
, I

nc
.

$8
,5

55
.0

0

08
/2

1/
20

28
94

1
Pa

tio
04

6-
35

2-
01

9
11

46
 P

ea
ch

 S
tr

ee
t

Ju
an

 C
. O

lv
er

a
O

w
ne

r
$6

,0
00

.0
0

08
/2

1/
20

28
94

2
Re

ro
of

04
9-

22
5-

00
3

12
18

 Iv
y 

St
re

et
Ri

ch
ar

d 
Ga

rc
ia

En
riq

ue
z C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n

$2
,5

00
.0

0

08
/2

1/
20

28
94

3
Re

ro
of

04
9-

22
5-

00
4

12
28

 Iv
y 

St
re

et
Ri

ch
ar

d 
Ga

rc
ia

En
riq

ue
z C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n

$2
,5

00
.0

0

08
/2

1/
20

28
94

4
Re

ro
of

04
9-

22
4-

02
0

12
37

 Iv
y 

St
re

et
Ri

ch
ar

d 
Ga

rc
ia

En
riq

ue
z C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n

$2
,5

00
.0

0

08
/2

1/
20

28
94

5
N

ew
 H

ou
se

04
7-

24
0-

07
6-

00
0

15
28

 "B
" S

tr
ee

t
Ca

rlo
s V

as
qu

ez
Am

er
ic

an
 B

ui
ld

er
s

$1
44

,3
28

.0
0

08
/2

4/
20

28
94

6
N

ew
 P

oo
l

04
8-

28
2-

01
0

31
9 

Te
rr

ac
e 

Ci
rc

le
Al

lis
on

 V
ey

se
y

St
ra

ta
 O

ut
do

or
 P

oo
ls 

&
 S

pa
s

$5
0,

00
0.

00

08
/2

4/
20

28
94

7
El

ec
tr

ic
al

04
8-

16
1-

01
2

41
3 

So
ut

h 
Im

pe
ria

l A
ve

nu
e

M
ar

ia
 G

ay
ta

n
O

w
ne

r
N

/A

08
/2

4/
20

28
94

8
Ba

th
ro

om
 A

dd
iti

on
04

9-
19

2-
01

2
91

0 
"K

" S
tr

ee
t

M
ire

ya
 F

el
ix

An
dr

ad
e 

Ac
qu

isi
tio

n 
&

 B
ui

ld
in

g
$1

2,
00

0.
00

08
/2

4/
20

28
94

9
M

ec
ha

ni
ca

l
04

7-
29

2-
01

9
10

45
 "D

" S
tr

ee
t

Je
su

s C
ha

ve
z

A/
C 

Gu
ys

N
/A

08
/2

5/
20

28
95

0
Ri

gh
t o

f W
ay

N
/A

Be
st

/2
nd

 S
t./

Do
gw

oo
d 

Rd
.

Ci
ty

 o
f B

ra
w

le
y 

AT
&

T
N

/A

08
/2

5/
20

28
95

1
Re

ro
of

04
7-

12
1-

00
7

46
4 

Ad
le

r S
tr

ee
t

Is
ab

el
 P

er
ez

O
w

ne
r

$7
,0

00
.0

0

08
/2

5/
20

28
95

2
El

ec
tr

ic
al

04
9-

12
2-

02
8

12
57

 "J
" S

tr
ee

t
M

ar
ci

an
o 

Pe
in

ad
o

O
w

ne
r

N
/A

08
/2

6/
20

28
95

3
El

ec
tr

ic
al

04
7-

48
0-

02
4

13
2 

N
or

m
an

 C
ou

rt
Le

itt
a 

Lo
re

tt
a 

Sm
ith

O
w

ne
r

N
/A

08
/2

6/
20

28
95

4
Fi

e 
Re

pa
ir

04
9-

10
2-

02
8

94
5 

"J
" S

tr
ee

t
Ke

nn
et

h 
M

ire
le

s
N

S 
Co

ns
tr

uc
tio

n
$4

0,
00

0.
00

08
/2

6/
20

28
95

5
El

ec
tr

ic
al

 
N

/A
46

2 
W

es
t "

G"
 S

tr
ee

t
So

ut
he

rn
 C

al
ifo

rn
ia

 G
as

 C
o.

Fa
rw

es
t C

or
ro

sio
n 

Co
nt

ro
l C

o.
N

/A

08
/2

6/
20

28
95

6
El

ec
tr

ic
al

04
6-

15
2-

01
8

41
1 

W
es

t "
D"

 S
tr

ee
t

Ro
be

rt
 L

. G
on

za
le

z
O

w
ne

r
N

/A

08
/2

7/
20

28
95

7
M

ec
ha

ni
ca

l
04

8-
27

3-
00

7
76

1 
So

ut
h 

Im
pe

ria
l A

ve
nu

e
Ra

y 
Da

ffe
rn

De
se

rt
 A

ir 
Co

nd
iti

on
in

g
N

/A

08
/2

7/
20

28
95

8
M

ec
ha

ni
ca

l
04

8-
07

3-
00

6
48

8 
W

ill
ar

d 
Av

en
ue

Jo
an

 R
og

er
s

De
se

rt
 A

ir 
Co

nd
iti

on
in

g
N

/A

08
/2

7/
20

28
95

9
El

ec
tr

ic
al

04
8-

33
1-

01
0-

00
0

86
2 

St
ev

en
 S

tr
ee

t
M

on
ic

a 
Ar

ro
yo

Re
d 

O
ne

 E
le

ct
ric

 
N

/A

08
/3

1/
20

28
96

0
El

ec
tr

ic
al

04
8-

37
7-

01
0-

00
0

10
11

 W
es

t L
eg

io
n 

Ro
ad

Cy
nt

hi
a 

Ab
ub

o
O

w
ne

r
N

/A

08
/3

1/
20

28
96

1
In

sp
ec

tio
n 

Fe
e 

O
nl

y
04

9-
05

2-
01

1
11

24
 "G

" S
tr

ee
t

N
el

lie
 R

od
rig

ue
z

O
w

ne
r

N
/A

103103


	1-Parcel Map 20-01_Sheet 1.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	6-Grant of Easement_Exhibit B_PM 20-01.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	6-Grant of Easement_Exhibit B_PM 20-01.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	ADP245A.tmp
	Alma Benavides, City Clerk

	ADP2414.tmp
	Sheet1

	ADP93B9.tmp
	Slide Number 1
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7




